



Summary

An energetic and passionate artist with over eight years of experience in both graphic design and fine art. Seeking a creative and challenging new opportunity and ready to work hard and bring fresh ideas to the table. Offers a dedicated, creative and outgoing personality and works well in any environment striving to succeed at any task.

Qualifications

- MAC and PC platforms
- Adobe Creative Suite
- InDesign
- QuarkXPress
- Illustration
- Logo Design
- Typography
- Page Layout
- Photography Direction

General Skills

- Customer Service
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Project Management
- Team Leadership
- Staff Training
- Management

Work Experience

- 2006- 2007
Gale Tobin & Associates
Production Artist
Duties include creating display ads, classifieds, identity packages, brochures, postcards and media schedules. Responsible for sending out all ads and materials.
- 1998- Present
Freelance Design: Created identities for new companies with logos, stationery packages, and t-shirt designs. Helped increase sales of companies with the designs of flyers, promotional items, advertisements, menus, and wall murals. Was responsible for the illustrations, typography and page layout for a published book of poetry.

Companies include: San Diego Fitness, X-Train, The Easykill, Joy Dahlberg Dynamic Fitness, ABSolute Attack, Robeth Publishing, Havasu Magazine, SDJRA (San Diego Junior Racquetball Association), Primetime Sports, Lake Havasu City Parks and Recreation, Copper Mine Restaurant.
- 2004- 2007
San Diego Fitness
Duties include graphic design, customer service, sales and marketing.
- 1999- 2003
Lake Havasu City Parks and Recreation
Recreation Lead III
Duties included running summer camps, supervising after school programs, management, organizing events, and staff training.

Education

- 2004- 2006
The Art Institute of California San Diego
San Diego, California
Bachelors of Science, Graphic Design